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(
(
From: ‘ ‘ (
(
(
(

Sent: Saturday, August 13, 2016 7:50 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: (U) D/CIA Invitation: Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute (RPI) Engagement - Albany, NY
- Fall 2016 - Speaking
Signed By: (b)(3)
(b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

I have confirmed with D/CIA that he is fine with doing the RPI visit and address the evening of Friday, 4
November (vice the morning of Wednesday, 2 November). Please lock in that evening with RPI. Also, since the Federal
Law Enforcement luncheon should end by 1430 and Logs advised that a two-hour window to transit from NYC to RPI in
Albany is preferred, we anticipate D/CIA should be available to start the RPI visit as early as 1630, if that would work
better for RPl. We'll stand by for further word on the RPI schedule.

Thanks!
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
From:\ \ : (b)(3)
Sent: Monday, August 08, 2016 9:14 AM (b)(6)
To: (b)(3)
ce: (b)(6)

Subject: RE: (U) D/CIA Invitation: Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute (RPI) Engagement - Albany, NY - Fall 2016 - Speaking

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Good Morning | (b)(3)
| (b)(6)

To follow up on our RPI sametime conversation last week — RPI believes participation will not be an issue on Friday, 4

November, however the schedule would be lighter than if we go with Wednesday, 2 November. FYSA, DDI and RPI are

available and have a hold on both dates in case there is a change.

Below are the proposed agendas:

Approved for Release: 2022/12/27 C06888505



' Approved for Release: 2022/12/27 C06888505

2 November; 0900-1400 (approx.)

Meeting with President, Dr. Jackson and other Institute Seniors
Tour of Campus

Meet and greet with faculty and select students

Fireside chat with D/CIA

Lunch (1300)

Wrap-up

4 November; 1700-1900/2000 (approx.)

Meet and greet with faculty and select students
Fireside chat with D/CIA

Q&A with audience

Best,

From: ‘ (b)
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2016 3:36 PM (b)
To (
Cc (b
Subject: RE: UPDATE -- CHANGE !N D/CIA'S AVAILABILITY -- RE: Info Only Invitation : Disseminated EXEC-2016-0001804 -
(U) D/CIA Invitation: Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute (RPI) Engagement - Albany, NY - Fall 2016 - Speaking - Action POC -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

| confirmed 4 November with RPI.
RPI is currently working on a draft agenda/proposal —do you have a timeframe that he will be available that evening?

Thank youl

Fromz (b)(3)
Sent: Saturday, July 23, 2016 8:17 PM (b)(6)
To (b)(3)
Cc:
Subject: UPDATE -- CHANGE IN D/CIA'S AVAILABILITY -- RE: Info Only Invitation : Disseminated EXEC-2016-0001804 - (U)
D/CIA Invitation: Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute (RPI) Engagement - Albany, NY - Fall 2016 - Speaking - Action POC -

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Approved for Release: 2022/12/27 C06888505



~ Approved for Release: 2022/12/27 C06888505

D/CIA is no longer available to speak at RPI on Tuesday, 27 September (he now has to be back in WDC the night of 26
September). Also, of the two November dates that were previously offered, the afternoon of Friday, 4 November, is the
better option for D/CIA, if a schedule can be worked in coordination with the Federal Law Enforcement Foundation
Annual Lunch that he is addressing (if not, we’ll have to go with the morning of Wednesday, 2 November). Please advise
as soon as possible which date is confirmed with RPI.

Thanks!
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
(b)(3)
(b)(6)
From{: (b)(3)
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 6:17 PM (b)(6)
To (b)(3)
Cc!
Subject: TAKE 2 RE: Info Only Invitation : Disseminated EXEC-2016-0001804 - (U) D/CIA Invitation: Rensselaer
Polytechnic Institute (RPI) Engagement - Albany, NY - Fall 2016 - Speaking - Action POC \ \ (b)(3)
b)(6)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

D/CIA accepts the invitation to speak at RPl and would like to combine with another trip he has scheduled to New
York. Please advise if any of these times would work for D/CIA to speak at RPI:

Morning of Tuesday, 27 September;
Morning of Wednesday, 2 November; or
Afternoon of Friday, 4 November.

Thanks!

(b)(3)
(b)(6)
(b)(3)
(b)(6)

From:‘ (b)(3)

Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2016 10:56 AM

o (b)(3)

Subject: Info Only Invitation : Disseminated EXEC-2016-0001804 - (U) D/CIA Invitation: Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute

(RP1) Engagement - Albany, NY - Fall 2016 - Speaking - Action POC (b)(3)

(b)(6)
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

OPA: Please upload a final response to this invitation that includes whether D/CIA has
accepted or declined this event; be sure to include the date/time RSVP was sent.

EVENT: Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute (RPl) Engagement
DATE: Fall 2016
TIME: TBD

LOCATION: Albany, NY
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RSVP: Unknown

Note: University President Dr. Shirley Jackson requested for the Director to consider speaking
at RPI

Good Afternoon Exec Sec,

Spmduced a trip report for D/CIA after this visit to Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute
(RPI}. In the repoDmentioned that University President Dr. Shirley Jackson requested for
the Director to consider speaking at RPI. OPA has coordinated with DDI and would like this
invitation to be logged and disseminated inEWe will work with ODCIA on a decision
through our routine processes.

Thank you,

Public Communications Branch

Office of Public Affairs

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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